
2500 Comino Diq'blo, Suite 2Oo, Wolnut Crcek, CA 945q7frg'*
August 6, 2007

Mr. Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Health Cme Services Agency
1131 Har5or Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502

Subject: Deadline Extension Request
325 Martin Luther King Jr Way
Oakland, CA
RO0002930

Dear Mr, Wickham:

Due to scheduling issues with obtaining a limited-access rig to install the wells within the
building at the above-referenced subject property, AEI is requesting a time extens:ion for the
Subsurface Investigation Report. The earliest the wells will be able to be iastalled is August 10,
2007, and after the installation development ofthe wells, ald suweying will be performed.

AEI is requesting a deadline exlension for September 'l 
,200'1 .

If you have any questions regarding this request, you can contact me via (925) 283-6000.
Thanks Jerry.
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